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From: CHRIS CHYTKA

To: Sennes Derek

Subject: Kara chytka sb916

Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 3:36:52 PM
Attachments: igenex proficiency .pdf

Derek here are Kara's Lyme positive tests and denlals from E salem infectious disease Dr.
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IGeneX, Inc.

August 29, 2013

IGeneX, Inc. has been offering *high complexity tests” since 1992. It is licensed by Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), formally known as CLIA and bills Medicare in the U.S. In
addition, it holds California, New York, Maryland, Pennsylvania and Florida licensure since these
States require a separate license to perform testing for patients.

To ensure that it maintains the standards of a High Complexity Testing Laboratory, IGeneX is
inspected by the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), CMS and New York State
Department of Health (NYDH) biannually. IGeneX was last inspected by CDPH and CMS in 2013
and NYDH in 2011.

Proficiency Testing (PT)

~ Inorder to monitor the testing quality, PT must be performed on every test offered by a clinical
laboratory. We have passed annual PT for all tests offered in the last 10 years. This includes New
York, CAP and Internal Proficiency Testing (for tests where external proficiency is not offered).

Validation Protocol

Before IGeneX offers any laboratory developed test for clinical use, extensive validation is carried
out as described in our validation protocol (part of the QC-QA procedure). This process has been
reviewed and accepted by CDPH, CMS and NYDH. Before a new test can be offered in New York
State, NYPH has to review and accept the new test validation.

The following tests are not offered in New York State: confirmation test for the 31kDa band on the
Western blot, Lyme Dot-Blot assay (LDA), Lyme IFA, Bartonella FISH, CD57 and B. duncani IFA.

For further information, feel free to contact me at 800-832-3200.

Regards,

Nick S. Harris, Ph.D., ABMLI

President/CEO
IGeneX, Inc.

IGeneX, Inc.
795/797 San Antonio Road ¢ Palo Alto, California 94303 USA ¢ (650) 424-1191 « FAX (650) 424-1196
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State of California Mepartment of Public Bealth
CLINICAL LABORATORY LICENSE

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 3, Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code,
the persons named below are hereby issued a license authorizing operation of a clinical laboratory
at the indicated address or other sitels) on file with the depariment,

IGENEX, INC REFERENCE LABORATORY

OWMER(S):
IGENEX, INC.

NICK S. HARRIS PHD
ALINE HARRIS
SHAH, IYOSTNA S.

Lab ID Number: CLF 00004033
Effective Date: December 31, 2014

Valid Until: December 30, 2015

CLIA Mumber: 0500643914

795 SAN ANTONIO ROAD
PALO ALTO CA 94303

DIRECTOR(S):
JYOTSNA § SHAH PHD

Beatrice R. O'Keefe, Divi
Laboratory Field Services

n Chief






IGeneX, Inc. PAGE: 2

765 SAN ANTONIQO ROAD

PALO ALTO, CA 94303
({800)832-3200

_DATIENT: DEBIE SAMPLE ID:
_AGE: SEX: F

DRWN: 04/22/13
RCVD: 04/25/13
PRNT: 03/21/13

EUGENE, OR
97401 DIRECTOR: JYOTSNA SHAH, PhD
TEST NAME RESULT UNITS

------------------------------------------------------------- REVISED 10/18/124-
IGeneX interpretation is based on internal validation studies. By IGeneX}
criteria, IgM WB is considered positive if two or more of the double
starred bands below are present. The IgM WB is considered negative if less than
2 starred bands are present. A positive result suggests exposure toO
B burgdorferi. By CDC/NYS criteria, IgM VB is reported positive if 2 of the
following bands are present:23-25,39,41kDa. The IgM WB is negative if less thagn
2 bands are present.
LIMITATION: Positive result for 31 and/or 34kDa may be present after Lyme
_vaccination in uninfected persons. Positive result for 83/93 kDa and 41kDa
1y be present in persons infected with HSV ,EBV,HCV and/or syphilis (RPR+)and
aay give false (+) results.
«+++pRESENCE OF ONLY ONE DOUBLE STARRED BAND OR INDETERMINATE DOUBLE STARRED
BANDS IN A NEGATIVE REPORT MAY INDICATE CLINICAL SIGNIFICANCE.=****
THEREFORE, WE RECOMMEND TESTING WITH ANOTHER METHOD AND/OR RETEST IN 4-6 WEEKS.
BAND INTENSITY: Negative (-): No band detected. Indeterminate (IND}:
Band present with intensity < calibration standard. Positive (1+ to 4+):

Band present ot an intensity » or = to calibration standard.
IGENEX IGM RESULT POSITIVE
CDC/NYS RESULT NEGATIVE

18 kDa. ++
£*x23-25 kDa. -
28 kDa. -
30 kDa. -
**31 kbDa. +
**34 kDa. +4
**39 kDa. IND
**41 kDa. IND
45 kDa. -
58 kDa. +
66 kDa. -
**83-93 kDa. IND

=t e

_iagnosis should not be based on laboratory tests alone. Results should be
interpreted in conjunction with clinical symptoms and patient history.

Continued on next page






iGeneX, Inc. PAGE:
i 795 SAN ANTONIO ROAD
' PALO ALTO, CA 94303
(800)832-3200

PATIENT: ~ DEBIE SAMPLE ID:
DOB: — . SEX: F

DRUN: 03/24/14
RCVD: 03/27/14
PRNT: 04/09/14

EUGENE, OR
Q7401 DIRECTOR: JYOTSNA SHAH, PhD
TEST NAME RESULT UNITS

B. duncani IFA (G/M) ...,
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— REVISED 11/25/201

The Babesia duncani immunofluorescent antibody test is used to detect IgM and
IgG antibodies to B. duncani in human serum,

Interpretation (titers)
IgM <20 Negative IgG <40 Negative
IgM at @ titer of 20 may or may not indicate active infection.

40 indicates active infection.

IgM > or

Ig6G > or = 40 to <160 may or may not suggest active infection. In patients with

previously high titers, such titers may indicate resolving infection.
Ig6 » or = 160 i1ndicates active infection.
Presence of IgM and IgG together also indicates active infection.

There is a low level of ¢ross-reaction between B. dunconi and B. microti IFA
tests. In geographic regions where both species are present, we recommend the
patient sera be tested by both B. duncani and B. microti IFA tests.

A single negative IFA test does not rule out infection. Paired testing of acuj
and convalescent sera collected six to eight weeks apart is recommended for

accurate diagnosis.

This test was developed and its performance characteristics determined by
IGeneX, Inc. It has not been cleared or approved by the FDA. The FDA has
determined that such approval is not necessary. The test is used for clinical
purposes and should not be regarded as investigational or for research. IGent
Inc. is licensed by CMS and NYS to perform high complexity clinicial laborator

testing.

B duncani IgM 20
B duncani IgG 80

Diagnosis should not be based on laboratory tests alone. Results should be
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





HYSI i
WEIGHT: in wheslchair
TEMP: 08.7
B/P: 120/80

At the time of the exam she was nontoxic. She did have a markedly abnormal spesch
and was difficult to understand. She also had mild difiuse weakness and lack of
coordinstion. No further exam was done.

LABORATORY DATA:

Her (aboralory data Is reviewed. The Lyme Westem Blot information is available, She
had 1 determination which was done in Fabruary of this year which s avaliable. [twas
performed at |GeneX In Palo Alto, Califoria, She had 2 positive bands. Number 39
-and number 41 were 1+ positive and 3+ posifive respectively. She had no other
positive bands. ItIs noted that this laboratory considers this a pesitive test. However, \
the CDC recommendatlon requires 5 positive bands be present. Thus, this would be

sidered a negative test by the criteria of the CDC. R

IMPRESSION;

| de not believe that her neurologlc lliness is due to Lyme disease. She has a very
aggressive and progressive disease which would be unusual for Lyme, Furthermore,
her Western Blot test is actually negative. 1 have discussed this with Kara and her
family. | have offered to retest her and to invastigate the records from Dr. Gabr's office.
ldnnolhdmmmeywammmlu&q,b\dwwﬂhmslnuywahsadm
treat with Ceftriaxone. | have advised them that they would need fc gel this treatment
through anather provider.

JOHN C. GIROD, MD
JCG: sjs

cet  Elizabeth Blount, MD
(Sliverton, OR)
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FEEREL STRILKER MDD 4153591057 23/08/08 12:16pm P, 004
1Genel, NG, TP W TSGR :
797 SAN ANTONIO ROAD
PALO ALTO, CA 94303
(800)832-3200
PATIENT: CHYTKA, KARA SAMPLE ID: 104072
DOB: 07/03/78 SEX: F
RAPHAEL B. STRICKER, MD DRWN: 02/07/03
RCVD: 02/10/03
450 SUTTER STREET, #1504 PRNT: 02/18/03
SAN FRANCISCO, CA
94108 DIRECTOR: BOYD G. STEPHENS, M
RESULT UKITS

The IgG WB is considered positive if two of the storred bands are present:
a.

23-25. 31, 34, 39, 41, 93 kD

The 156 ¥B 15 considered equivocal if one of these bands are present:
23-25, 31, 34, 39, 93 kbDa.

‘.ﬂ. kDe, by itself, 13 negative.'***REVISED 9/16/99

ASTPHLD/CDC recommendation: An g0 WB is positive if five of these bands
are present: 18, 23-25, 28, 30, 39, 41, 45, 58, 66, 93kDe. New York State
Department of Health considers Western Blots positive thet conform to the

ASTPHLD/CDC criteria.

BAND INTENSITY: Low + , High +++, Equiv #/-

LYME 166 WESTERN BLOT
18 kDe

22

- 1=23-23%
2e
30
A
vi3q
a7
“iag
veq)
o 45
38

66

73

83

93

Continued on next page

Diagnosis should hot be based on laboratory tests alone. Resulta should be

interpreted in conjunction with clinical svaptoms and patient histarv.






